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KMA: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com> H#} [&: 2018-04-09 13:55
Wt N:  #f% <huanggian@cct.cn>;

ik N: fipd <zhonglan@cct.cn>;
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Lauren XU 1&50

T+8621 24110228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E Ixu@webershandwick.com

From: 251§ [mailto:huanggian@cct.cn]
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>

Cc: {f1jx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re:Fw:RE: BlI52-KFFRIE D Z A ERMER, | IKEAAZH
T80T, RERMEM LAIFFERE, ARG G SRR 7 TR
HRAR 2% P T I BB, AR UK 5 B B s e — A T 213578,
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.L.C.E. SERVICE CO.LTD
#fE5 TINA HUANG

FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0516

f€E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86177 1839 5126

wgit / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "ff i <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
To: "# % <huanggian@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-04-04 14:06

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mail Print.do?mail Operate Type=print&emailldentity=005acb0252013a19@0072@2cc815cbe3...  1/3


mailto:lxu@webershandwick.com
http://www.cct.cn/mice/
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:huangqian@cct.cn

2018/4/9  https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mailPrint.do?mail OperateType=print&emailldentity=005acb0252013a19@0072@2cc81...
Subject: Fw:RE: 5| 5v.- K JT W12 ZR JE pleARuh . K B B 4

From: "Yu Qian &7 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>","zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
CC: "Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>"

Sent: 2018-04-03 17:33

Subject: RE: I 70K I B 2K f e it K S B 40

OK ™ BRI\~

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) [mailto:LXu@webershandwick.com]
Sent: 201844H3H 16:53

To: zhonglan@cct.cn; Yu Qian &7 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>
Cc: Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>

Subject: |5 « KFFEAILE ZOR & et : K 5 B4

Dear{fijxi,
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Lauren XU 3

T +86 21 2411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E Ixu@webershandwick.com

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:51 AM

To: zhonglan@cct.cn

Cc: Yu Qian £7(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>; Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>;
Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>

Subject: J|5% « KIFHAILD 2R AR 95 7R

Dear{fii<,
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Lauren XU 1855
Weber Shandwick China/5tE&E15

T +86 21 2411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate
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or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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